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By the way, when I was told of Mrs. Black's
appointment last year, it was peinted out to me that
there vas no slternative because of the sizesble amount
of money she had raised for the Nixon campaign during
her travels in Burope. 1 could not possibly compete
with her in this field. However, since the money issue
was raised, I think you should know that during the last
week of the campaign, when Humphrey was coming on strong,
Bud Litton called me from New York and ssked me {f I
could at once raise additional money to cover stepped-up
TV exposure over the final weekend., The next day I
brought to New York a client of mine and we handed
$60,000 to Msury Stans personally. I feel certain this
sum or more will be availsable for the 1972 campaign.

Sincerely yours,

Gordon H. Scherer
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